




ITEM I. B. 































The City of Cayce Public Safety Foundation has been instrumental in 
acquiring safety gear for the Public Safety Department. Tasers, bulletproof 
vests, chainsaws and other tools are just some of the items that have been 
purchased in the last few years. The Public Safety Foundation has hosted 
several events over the years to raise the money for these items. The 
Cayce Serves Tennis Tournament, held at the Cayce Tennis Center, has 
been the primary event. Kay Hutchinson, a City employee, has been the 
driving force behind the tournament. I have seen her work tirelessly to 
recruit volunteers, players and sponsors to ensure the event is a success. 
As a testament to her dedication, she does all this even though she is no 
longer a voting member of the Public Safety Foundation. For this dedication 
and her general love of the City, I respectfully nominate Kay Hutchinson for 
the Whole Sole Award. 

Shaun Greenwood 
Assistant City Manager 

ITEM III. C. 



________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager  
Shaun Greenwood, Assistant City Manager 
Monique Ocean, Planning and Zoning Tech 

Date: June 28, 2016 

Subject: First Reading of an Ordinance to amend the Land Use Plan 
(2019) Map of the City of Cayce Comprehensive Plan: 2010-
2020 

________________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

First Reading of an Ordinance to amend the Land Use Plan (2019) Map of 
the City of Cayce Comprehensive Plan: 2010-2020.   

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

Council approval is needed for the First Reading of an Ordinance to 
approve revisions to the City’s Land Use Plan (2019) Map.  The 
Comprehensive Plan is designed to be an adjustable document, 
fluctuating with the changes to the City. The request to amend the City of 
Cayce Land Use Map (2019), also known as the future land use plan, is to 
include map changes brought about by existing or future development. 
The outcome of the amendment involves changes to the map that must be 
included to process annexations and/or rezoning requests and for 
continued compliance with the goals of the Comprehensive Plan.  

The Land Use Plan is one of the planning elements of the Cayce 
Comprehensive Plan. The corresponding map is meant to guide the 
systematic growth and development of the City. The zoning categories 
identified on this map are intentionally broad and are used to guide 
decisions on how the built environment will be shaped. The character of 
current and pending development within the City requires revisions to the 
map and eventually to the text of the Comprehensive Plan. This request 
will be the first in a series of changes to ensure the City is properly 
adjusting to future needs.  

Detailed below are the specific changes proposed in this request: 

• Reclassifying the property immediately adjacent to the I-77
interchange on 12th Street from PMU (Planned Mixed Use) to
TA (Transitional Area)

• Adding three parcels of land off of Alex Drive and adding a
designation of RD (Residential Density Flex)

ITEM IV. A. 



• 4 Residential lots on H Avenue, reclassifying from TA to RC 
(Residential Conservation / Infill) 

• Property located adjacent to I-77 interchange and Charleston 
Highway, reclassifying from PMU to CBI (Commercial Business 
/ Industrial) 

• 2 properties at the I-77 interchange and Bluff Road, 
reclassifying from PMU to CBI 

   
 
The Planning Commission considered the amendments to the Land Use 
Plan (2019) Map at a special called meeting on June 23, 2016. A Public 
Hearing was held at the meeting for public input.  Residents from G and H 
Avenues did attend the Public Hearing and spoke in favor of the proposed 
changes.       
 
The Planning Commission unanimously recommended Council approve 
the requested amendments. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Planning Commission recommends Council approve the First 
Reading of an Ordinance amending the Land Use Plan (2019) Map of the 
City of Cayce Comprehensive Plan: 2010-2020.   
 
The amended Land Use Plan (2019) Map is attached. 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
     ) 
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON  ) 
     ) 
CITY OF CAYCE   ) 
      

ORDINANCE 2016-09 
Amending the Land Use Plan (2019) 
Map of the City of Cayce 
Comprehensive Plan: 2010-2020  

 
WHEREAS, Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the public to 

amend the Land Use Plan (2019) Map of the City’s Comprehensive Plan so as to include 
changes that have been brought about by existing or future development; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a special called public hearing on this 

request to receive comments from the public; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on June 23, 2016, to review public 
comments and vote on recommending the amended Land Use Plan (2019) Map and 
unanimously decided that they do recommend this amendment as shown on the attached 
map, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, that the Land Use Plan (2019) Map of the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan is hereby amended as shown on the attached map. 
 
 This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by 
Council. 
 
 
 DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2016. 

 
 
                ______________________________ 
                Elise Partin, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________  
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 
 
First Reading: _____________________ 
 
Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 
 
Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
         Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 
 

 1  



Columbia 
Metropolitan 

Airport

Knox Abbott D
r

§̈¦26 

§̈¦77

Airp
or

t B
lvd

12th Street Ext

State S
t

C
ha

rle
st

on
 H

w
y

Frin
k S

t

O
ld S

tate R
d

South Congaree

Pine Ridge

Springdale

West Columbia

RC

RD

CBI

TA

CBI

I-26 East

I-26 W
est

Augusta Rd

Platt Springs Rd

Charleston Hwy

Pine St

I-77 North

I-77 South

Frin
k S

t

B Ave

C Ave

Main
 St

12th Street Ext

Delree St

Ramblin Rd

Pine Ridge Dr

Ai
rp

or
t B

lvd

9th St

Dixiana Rd

O
ld State R

d

Old 
Dun

ba
r R

d

O
ak D

r

Old 
Ba

rn
we

ll R
d

Edmun
d H

wy

12th St

State S
t

Fi
sh

 H
at

ch
er

y 
Rd

Taylor Rd

D Ave

Erm
ine R

d

W
attling R

d

E Steele Rd

Bradley D
r

Naples Ave

Knox Abbott D
r

N Eden Dr

Wilton Rd

Lafayette Ave

Glenn St

O
ak St

Moss Creek Dr

W
 Dunbar Rd

Augusta St

Jessam
ine R

d

W
ren R

d

Leaphart Rd

Woodberry Rd

Dreher Rd

Sox St

Holland St

Lacy St

C
hris D

r

New State Rd

Dunbar Rd

Beverly Dr

Shull St

Sunnyside Dr

Indigo Ave

Lucas St

Dogwood Rd

Karlaney Ave

Axtell D
r

Northland Dr

Aviation Way

Boston Ave

John N Hardee Expr

Vine St

Emanuel Church Rd

Shady Ln

C
hurch S

t

Jarvis Klapman Blvd

Michaelmas Ave

Co
ng

ar
ee

 D
r

Center St

Sax
e G

oth
a R

d

Tarrytown Ln

Rainbow Dr

11th St

Hook Ave

Holland Ave

10th St

Durham Dr

Huntington Dr

Micala Dr

Decatur St

Orchard St

Elm St

Tamwood Cir

Crest Dr

Ta
ylo

r S
t

Julius Felder St

Enterprise Pkwy

Skyview Dr

13th St

Dawn Dr

Forem
an St

Robin Rd

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 D
r

O
rc

ha
rd

 D
r

Ki
tty

 H
aw

k 
D

r

Lynn Dr

Haynes Ln

Seay Dr

Dew Ave

Ballard Ct

M
ethodist Park R

d

Williams St

Crapps Ave

C
rystal Ln

Lincoln St

M
iddleton St

Pine Ln

Summerland Dr

Evergreen Ave

Springdale R
d Laurie St

O
ak H

ill R
d

Pinedale R
d

W
indsor R

d

Va
rn

 R
d

H Ave

M
ap

le
 R

d

Poplar St

Oak Ln

16th S
t

S W
oodside Pkw

y

Railroad St

Colite Dr

Hart St

M
em

orial D
r

Starmount Dr

S E
den D

r

W
 B

er
ry

 R
d

Broo
ks

 Ave

Lisa Dr

Br
ay

 P
ar

k R
d

W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

ir

White Ave

Bayw
ater D

r

Princeton R
d

F Ave

R
os

e 
D

r

Vi
lla

 C
t

Sierra Dr

Dora Rd

Hendrix St

Brookcliff D
r

Eargle Dr

Rainbow C
ir

Lee St

Decree Ave

Wests
ide D

r

As
he

 S
t

American Ave

Creekside Rd

C
ou

rtn
ey

 D
r

Low
n D

r

Senn St

Carlin Dr

O
verland D

r

Godley St

Bel Air Dr

Lexington D
r

N Brow
n St

Pine D
r

McQueen St

Jessam
ine S

t

Franklin St

Lenore D
r

Alexandria St
D

ale Ln

Pecan Ln

Hilldale Rd

Colonial Dr

Buckeye Dr

La
ke

 D
og

w
oo

d 
D

r

Rem
brandt Dr

Lesley Dr

Hudson Ave

Sightler D
r

Ham
m

ond Ave

Myrtle Rd

Lybrand St

Arthurdale Dr

Creighton Dr

Mossborough Dr

W
estgate D

r

Meeting St

C
ar

ro
ll 

C
t

San Sus D
r

Riverland Dr

Sa
in

t D
av

id
s 

C
hu

rc
h 

R
d

S Parson St

Picadilly Dr

Stonew
ood D

r

Granby Rd

Sams Elbow Rd

Bruce Rd

Rauton St

Essex D
r

Unnamed Frontage Rd

Kentucky Ave

Burnham St

G
reenwood Rd

Tree St

John Davis Dr

Naples Pass

Harris
on Cir

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 D

r

Lee C
ir

Adkins Cir

G
lad R

ik Ln

Gerrie
 Ln

Isom Ln

Po
nd

 D
r

O
ak

w
oo

d 
D

r

Stratford Rd

D
og

w
oo

d 
Ln

Riverside Ln

M
anning Dr

O
perations W

ay

Glendale Rd

Jupiter St

Dudley Rd

Chapel Rd

Carterhill Dr

W
ade St

Camelia St

D
enham

 Ave

Pella Ave

Oakdale Rd

Gantt St

M
ission R

d

W
holesale Ln

Jam
es St

2nd St

Cupstid St

W
ilkinson St

Starview Dr

C
herokee Ln

Long Iron Ct

Green St

Toole S
t

Lexington Ave

Forest Ln

Shadow Ln

Foster Brothers Dr

Kinsler D
r

Oaklimb Rd

Epic D
r

Bran Ct

Florentine Rd

N
 12th St

Cayce St

Ann Ln

C
oo

pe
r C

t

C
ardinal D

r

Sausage Ln

Spires Dr

Lindler D
r

Eldon D
r

D
arby W

ay

Old 
Fr

ink
 S

t

I-26 W
est Ramp To I-77 North

D
og

w
oo

d 
St

Parkwood Dr

Manley St

D
av

on
 S

t

Archive Ct

Walter Price Rd

Fish
 Hatch

ery 
Ln

Batchelor St

Parnell St

Venetian Rd

Baxter St

1st St

Roof St

Middle St

Abbott Rd

Charwood Ln

Castle Dr

Valleyview Rd

Tufton C
t

Maple St

Southall Rd

Sandy Ln

8t
h 

St

Parliament Dr

Holl
yd

ale
 D

r

Steele Dr

S B
row

n St

W
essinger S

t

Mattie Ln

Dreher D
r

Airport Access Ln

Florida Ave

McD
uffie

 St

Farmers Market Dr

7th St

Oswald Dr

Leander Dr

Air Commerce Dr

6th St

Pinecroft D
r

Deliesseline Rd

I-26 Exit Ramp

Outlaw Ests

Bulldog Blvd

Marlb
oro Rd

Grove St

Eagle Dr

Smith Dr

Little Brooke Ln

Hunters Mill D
r

Carroll Dr

G
ro

ve
r S

t

Derby Dr

R
ossm

ore D
r

Still Hopes Dr

Bay St

Tiffany Trl

M
ob

ile
 A

ve

E 
Be

rry
 R

d

Millen St

N Parson St

I-77 South Ramp To I-26 West

Shealy Cir

Blakely Ct

Hem
loc

k S
t

Eve
rgreen Ln

Starcrest R
d

Byron St

Pa
lle

t D
r

I-77 South R
am

p To I-26 East

3rd St

M
ia

m
i S

t

Da
is

y 
Ln

W
 Id

le
w

oo
d 

C
ir

R
ey

no
ld

s 
D

r

Bonhill D
r

12Th Street Ext

W
orlin Dr

Empress Rd

W
ad

sw
or

th
 D

r

Sw
annanoa Dr

Meadow Wood Dr

Tennyson D
r

Wildlife Ln

M
cC

all St

Londonderry
 Ln

Ashton Cir

Long St

Cimarron Trl

Sh
ad

y 
O

ak
 D

r

Rudwick Dr

Fairlaw
n C

ir

Elrod Ave

Slann D
r

Todd Cir

Blossom St

I-26 East Ramp To I-77 North

Loop Rd

Lonely St

Boone St

Sunny Vista Dr

Lady St

Peach St

Hazel St

M
ar

y 
D

r

Preston St

Al
ex

an
de

r R
d

Merchant Lake Rd

Frieden St

Danwood Dr

Lorick St

El
m

ira
 S

t

Lonnie Ct

Jefferson St

Silstar R
d

Frontier R
d

Jerem
e Bay R

d

Guignard Ave

Little C
hris Ln

W
ooten C

t

Continental Dr

Whiteside Cir

Quartermaster St

Sunbright Dr

Exum Dr

El
no

ra
 D

r

Allen St

Henston Dr

Wood Rd

C
oo

lb
re

ez
e 

D
r

Cae
sa

rs
 R

d

Brookfield D
r

Melody Ln

Corley Ct

Beth Dr

R
id

ge
 L

n

Produce Ln

Westwood Dr

Forrest Rd

Youth Dr

Wisteria Dr

Hite St

Pinecrest Ave

Old Taylor Rd

Shampy St

Lloydwood Dr

Loskin Ln

Lo
ns

da
le

 D
r

G
ranite Hill Rd

Culbreth Ln

Courtside Dr

Trade Zone Dr

Hallman St

Sa
in

t D
av

id
 D

r

Spires St

Pleasant Valley Rd

C
oo

lb
ro

ok
 D

r

Lownsdale Rd

C
ha

ds
w

or
th

 D
r

Garden Ave

Vi
cl

yn
n 

R
un

Charlotte Ave

G
ro

ov
er

 C
ir

D
ub

bs
 A

ve

Helenwood Rd

Hunters Mill Ln

By
rd

un
 D

r

Beckham St

Bachman Rd

Sunset D
r

G
enny St

Mansfield Cir

M Ave

Penny Ln

Banny Jones Ave

Hendrix Dr

Jensen St

Apple St

Hafley Ct

M
ea

do
w

 C
re

st
 D

r

W
oodhaven Dr

W
 C

am
pus R

d

M
ar

sh
 D

r

M
or

ni
ng

sid
e 

D
r

Tampa St

C
ircle D

r

Dogwood Cir

Airport Exit Ln

Arden Ln

Hallsborough Dr

I-26 Entrance Ramp

Cinnamon Ln

Lonesome Ct

Hopkins St

W
al

te
rb

or
o 

St

Jolly St

Cherry Ln

G
rim

sby Ln

E Idlewood Cir

Crip Hill Rd

R
os

em
ar

y 
D

r

Hickory Ln

Am
ick S

t

C
in

da
 L

ei
gh

 D
r

Catalina Dr

Heartwood Dr

Raw
hide C

t

Rom
an W

ay

Wisconsin St

Sana Cir

M
aintenance W

ay

C
edar Vale D

r

Zeigler Rd

Susan R
d

Collum
wood Cir

Ellis
 Dr

Tanya Ln

Vantage Point Dr

Glad St

Inview
 D

r

17th S
t

Shirley St

S 
C

ov
e 

D
r

Bonnie St

Vista View
 D

r

Stonehenge Dr

H
arbor D

r

Partridge Ln

Ann St

Spring R
d

Jayne Ln

H
oneysuckle St

Gabriel Rd

Cen
tu

rio
n 

Pa
ss

La
rk

 L
n

Benedict St

Sonia D
r

Woodfield Rd

N W
oodside Pkwy

Lakewood Dr

Clark St

Highland Dr

Hookdale Rd

Carolina St

Gibraltar Rd

Bell St

Brookwood Cir

W
ar Adm

iral Dr

Natalie Rd

Acorn D
r

Robin Forest Dr

Sharron St

Karen Dr

W
oodhurst Ln

Thornton Ave

Isabelle R
d

Beachwood Dr

Wellington Rd

In
di

an
 R

iv
er

 D
r

R
ey

no
rd

 C
ir

Chavis St

Blake D
r

Cedarlane Pkwy

Lawrence Rd

Pa
rk

 L
n

Dickson Hill Cir

Oakleaf Ln

Joyce St

Thackeray Ln

Kirkland St

Spruce Ln

Texas Ave

Sheffield Ln

Ap
pl

et
on

 C
t

W
 Fairhill D

r

Lakeview Dr

Vo
n 

Le
e 

St

Biloxi S
q

Shum
pert St

D
aniel R

d

H
ar

ol
d 

St

Heidi Ln

Pem
brook D

r

Peek Dr

Hooklawn Dr

Arborgate Dr

Blue Ridge Ter

Divinci Rd

Burkett St

Boozer S
t

C
ardinal C

t

Lyles St

Girley St

Sycam
ore Tree R

d

W
est S

t

Armstrong St

Lem
m

ond Dr

Rosedale R
d

Ea
rls

 W
ay

Judan Dr

Marion St

2nd Ave

New
 H

ope Ave

Shulls Field C
t

Bensmin Dr

Stahl St

Pine Cone Dr

Stockman Dr

Este
s R

d

Yo
un

g R
d

Parkdale Dr

Russell Rd

Hillside St

Kirkwood Dr

Dale St

Sa
in

t M
ar

k 
D

r

Churchdale Dr

M
iner S

t

S Line St

Laurel Ln

North Ave

W
es

th
av

en
 D

r

Tami Ln

Gardners T
erra

ce Rd

Briar Bush Ln

Perry St

Sandel Ln

Cypress St

B and M
 Rd

Parrish Pond Dr

Tw
in O

ak C
t

5th St

Spring Dr

Base St

Burroughs Ave

C
om

m
erce D

r

Steele Rd

N
elson Ln

N
 16th St

Happy Trl

M
el

an
n 

P
as

s

G
raham

 St

Ap
ian

 W
ay

C
aughm

an St

Gardenwalk Dr

Hoffm
an D

r

O
ld P

lantation D
r

Pom
peii Pl

Granby Landing Rd

M
ill Pond Rd

Summer Lake Dr

S Ridge Ct

W
es

tm
or

ela
nd

 Ln

C
areer Path

Tin
sle

y D
r

E Q
 Shull Ln

Dalewood Dr

Darden St

Rocky Ln

M
orlaine R

d

Jumper S
t

W
at

er
lo

o 
W

ay

W
estview

 D
r

M
oss R

d

Vi
ct

or
ia

 D
r

Genesis Cir

R
avenscroft R

d

Bram
blewood Cir

Mae St

Spring St

Shuler St

Shadblow Ln

Lillie St

Sewanee Ave

Thym
e D

r

Bell C
t

Tarragon Dr

Queen Pkwy

H
am

pton C
rest D

r

Si
lve

r B
ra

nc
h 

Rd

Sav
an

na
 W

oo
ds

 C
ir

Hazelwood Ct

Rem
 Ct

Lyndale Dr

Backm
an Dr

Huckabee Rd

Terrace Ln

M
onza Trl

Cam
elot Dr

Evelyn St

Bran
ch

 R
d

Pr
ic

e 
C

ir

Longleaf D
r

Heather Dr

Shasta D
r

W
right Ln

Pineview Dr

Turnfield Dr

Cl
ub

ho
us

e 
D

r

Hyland Cir

Tim
berland D

r

Nandon Pl

La
nd

m
ar

k D
r

Trailstream Rd

Sa
nd

al
w

oo
d 

D
r

M
ar

jo
rie

 L
n

Rolling Hills Ln

Oakland Ave

Maylynn Dr

Nutmeg Rd

M
cN

eil St

Pond St

Palo Verde Dr

Se
dg

ef
ie

ld
 D

r

Craig St

Haleywood Ln

Sedgewood Ln

Conifer Cir

Sa
nd

y 
R

id
ge

 R
d

Th
om

ps
on

 A
ve

14th St

N
oble St

La
zy

 P
ine

s D
rD

uchess Trl

Jansen Ave

Westwood Cir

W
estwood St

G
ra

ce
 S

t

Courtney Oak Dr

Lavern Jum
per R

d

Ed
di

ne
 D

r

W
in

sh
or

e 
D

r

Laredo Rd

Kensington C
t

Bee
ch

 S
t

N Line St

Bavarian St

Dee St

Epting S
t

Knapp St

M
on

tc
la

ire
 L

n

To
rri

sd
al

e 
D

r

Shealy Pines Pl

Vo
lle

y 
Ct

M
on

tc
la

ire
 C

ir

Parkstone Way

W
oodbine D

r

Dunca
n Ct

Golden Pond Dr

An
th

on
y 

D
r

Benton Cir

Branham
 St

Park St

Oak Ridge Ln

Sandhills 
Pkw

y

D Epting Ln

W
ilmuth Cir

Beth Ln

C
on

ne
r P

ar
k 

Ln

Columbia St

Cap Wing Dr

Westw
ood Ln

Pren
tis

s S
t

W
ayside D

r

Earl Ct

Axson St

D
ee Ann St

Hidd
en

 Acre
s L

n

D
errick S

t

Four Acre Dr

Sp
rin

gs
 C

t

Cem
etary C

t

Indigo Place C
t

Saint Jam
es Ave

Br
ut

us
 P

as
s

Barnsw
allow

 D
r

No
tre

 D
am

e 
Pa

ss

Pleasant Ln

De
lsh

ire
 L

n

Maple Leaf W
ay

Kelsey C
t

Shadeland Cir

Cedar Field Ln

Lincoln Rd

Abacus Rd

M
enscer D

r

Blue Sky Dr

Morn
ing

da
le 

Dr

Corral Ln

Magdalene Ln

Dargan Rd

Ciera Cir

M
esa Ln

Calvary Rd

South St

Sc
ot

sto
wn

 L
n

Grans Cove

Lexington St

Grandview Ln

Stonecross Ct

Q
uail Field R

d

Jones St

Sp
rin

gc
re

ek
 C

t

Milan Pass

S C
rom

w
ell St

Pebble Brook Rd

Ivey St

S W
itt St

W
ood C

t

Ridg
ew

oo
d D

r

W
hispering G

len C
ir

C
hinaberry Ln

Wingard Ave

Au
tu

m
n 

K
no

ll 
D

r

Hobby St

Helen St

Granby St

Starlight Ave

Pa
rk

 C
ir

Congaree D
owns Ln

G
le

nd
al

e 
D

r

Meadow Ln

Maryville Dr

Den
nis

 O
rr 

Ln

R
iv

er
w

oo
d 

D
r

Rollin
g Ln

Mahogany Rd

Cla Rik Ln

Well Spring Dr

R
euben C

ir

Fa
vo

rit
e 

C
t

Shag Bark Trl

H
ill

si
de

 T
er

Sulton St

C
ac

tu
s 

C
t

Bayberry C
t

White Oak Ln

Sw
eetgum

 D
r

Ferndale R
d

Woodside Ct

Lo
ric

k 
Vi

lla
ge

 R
d

Stonew
ood C

t

Merry Dr

Hickory Knob C
t

H
ea

th
er

to
n 

St

S M
arble S

t

Sa
w

tim
be

r D
r

M
ineral W

aters Dr

Link St

Lakeshore Dr

Exclusive Dr

C
ricket C

t

Denberg Rd

W
oodw

ard C
t

G
raham

 Ave

Oweada Dr

Bell Cir

M
urrah D

r

Breezewood Rd

Gardner Dr

Rippling Ln

Spencer Pl

Dolphin Ct

G
affney St

Sw
eetbriar D

r

Parrish Pond Ct

M
us

ca
di

ne
 L

n

Convenience Dr

N
 9th S

t

D
ep

ot
 S

t

C
adillac Sq

Elizabeth St

Sp
rin

g 
W

at
er

 C
t

Railfreight Ct

Finley St

Chickadee Ct

Idlew
ood D

r

Albatross St

Sturkie Sq

Seible Rd

M
cD

ow
ell St

Lester Bates Ave
Ag

ap
e 

D
r

Misti Ct

Te
nn

is 
Vi

ew
 C

t

Sava
nna W

oods L
n

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
 C

ir

Topahill Rd

Abe
lia

 C
t

Sparrow Point Rd

Illinois Ave

Pinew
ood S

t

R
iverw

alk C
ir

Idlew
ood P

ark D
r

Jo
hn

 W
ay

ne
 D

r

Pinenook Cir

Greenway Ct

Carolina Cir

Colu
mbia

 C
ir

Golden Ln

Heatherton Ct

C
ou

si
ns

 L
n

Six Mile Creek Rd

Brideswell Ln

Allison Ct

W
hispering G

len C
t

Caughman Hill Ct H
ud

so
n 

C
ir

Fernw
ood C

ir

S Ridge Dr

Granby Crossing

Heathfield Ct

Parkstream Cir

Ar
th

ur
da

le
 L

n

D
al

ec
re

st
 C

t

Dryd
en Ct

Fountain Ct

Bradley Ct

Rolling Hills Ct

Sum
m

erwood Cir

Rosemary St

Pleasant Ridge Ln

Barcelona Ct

Audrey Ln

Parsley Ct

Az
al

ea
 C

ir

La
wn C

t

Dogwood Ct

Devinrock Ct

Starview Ct

D
erby C

t

R
ed

bu
d 

C
t

Sp
an

is
h 

C
t

M
os

s 
Tr

ee
 C

t

D
el

re
e 

C
t

Picadilly Sq

Lexington Avenue Ext

M
oss C

ove C
t

Tiffany Ct

Dresden Ct

C
inda Leigh C

t

Stafford C
t

C
re

ek
 B

ot
to

m
 D

r

F 
Av

en
ue

 C
t

La
ke

w
ay

 D
r

North St

Court O
f M

ozart

Londonderry Sq

Court Of M
ichelangelo

Fountain Head Ct

Pa
rk

w
oo

d 
C

t

Fordy Eight St

M
oss W

ood C
t

C
he

rr
yw

oo
d 

C
ir

Stonehaven C
t

Jereme Bay Ct

Court Of Saint Paul

Court O
f Saint Peters

Hadley Hall Rd

D
ar

kw
oo

d 
C

t

Landford Ct

Inview
 D

r

10th St

R
auton S

t

H
olland St

S M
arble St

13th St

Ann St

F Ave

I-26 Entrance R
am

p

O
ak

 S
t

Pine S
t

10th St

Dunbar Rd

Le
xi

ng
to

n 
D

r

Meeting St

N Parson St

Sandy L
n

Foreman St

Batchelor St

I-26 Exit R
am

p

M
iddle St

Adkins Cir

Lakeview
 D

r

South St

I-26 Exit Ramp

Lexington Ave

Indigo Ave

6th St

Pi
ne

 S
t

Lexington St

17th S
t

Oakland Ave

Shull St

I-26 Entrance R
am

p

1st St

Karlaney Ave

Hazel St

I-2
6 

Ex
it 

R
am

p

O
ld State R

d

Shull St

M
illen St

R
ey

no
ld

s 
D

r

I-26 Exit R
am

p

Pineview Dr

Creekside Rd

Augusta St

8th St

Railroad St

Lady St

Pond Dr

Taylor S
t

G
ranite H

ill R
d

Jansen Ave

Dunbar Rd

I-26 Exit R
am

p

I-2
6 

Ex
it 

R
am

p

Pine St

13th St

Airport Blvd

Lakeview Dr

W
ilkinson St

Unnamed Frontage Rd

Oakland Ave

Kirkwood Dr

D Ave

Colonial Dr

To
ol

e 
St

Sunset D
r

Poplar St

Crapps Ave

11th St

R
oo

f S
t

I-26 Entrance R
am

p

Dogwood Ln

Ann Ln

Lawrence Rd

Con
ga

ree
 D

r

Holland Ave

Lee St

7th St

Roof St

I-26 Entrance Ramp

Poplar St

M
em

orial Dr

I-2
6 

Ex
it 

R
am

p

Colonial Dr

W
ilkinson St

M Ave

C
ongaree D

r

Pineview Dr

²0.65 0 0.650.325 Miles

LAND_USE
RC- Residential Conservation and Infill 

RD - Residential "Density-Flex"

TA - Transition 

CBR - Commercial - Business/Retail

CBI - Commrcial - Business/Industrial 

PMU - Planned Mixed Use Area

RA - Resource Areas

*Streets and Municipalities used courtesy of Lexington County Planning and GIS

Land Use Pan (2019) Map
Revisions



!.

!.

!.

!.

Columbia 
Metropolitan 

Airport

Knox Abbott D
r

§̈¦26 

§̈¦77

Airp
or

t B
lvd

12th Street Ext

State S
t

C
ha

rle
st

on
 H

w
y

Frin
k S

t

O
ld S

tate R
d

South Congaree

Pine Ridge

Springdale

West Columbia

I-26 East

I-26 W
est

Augusta Rd

Platt Springs Rd

C
ha

rle
st

on
 H

w
y

Pine St

I-77 North

I-77 South

Frin
k S

t

B Ave

C Ave

12th S
treet E

xt

Main
 St

Delree St

Ramblin Rd

Pine Ridge Dr

Airp
or

t B
lvd

9th St

Dixiana Rd

O
ak D

r

O
ld State R

d

Old 
Dun

ba
r R

d

State St

Old 
Ba

rn
we

ll R
d

Edm
un

d H
wy

12th St

Fi
sh

 H
at

ch
er

y 
R

d

Taylor Rd

D Ave

Erm
ine R

d

W
attling R

d

E Steele Rd

Br
ad

le
y 

D
r

Naples Ave

Knox Abbott D
r

N Eden Dr

Wilton Rd

Holland St

Lafayette Ave

Leaphart Rd

Glenn St

Jessam
ine R

d

Center St

C
hris D

r

O
ak St

Moss Creek Dr

W
 Dunbar Rd

Augusta St

Wren Rd

W
oo

db
er

ry
 R

d

Jarvis Klapman Blvd

Dreher Rd

Sox S
t

Lacy St

New State Rd

Dunbar Rd

I-77 Exit Ramp

Beverly D
r

Hook Ave

Shull St

Meeting St

Sunnyside Dr

Indigo Ave

Lucas St

Karlaney Ave

Emanuel Church Rd

Axtell D
r

Northland Dr

Aviation Way

Boston Ave

John N Hardee Expr

Vine St

M
aple R

d

Shady Ln

Michaelmas Ave

Co
ng

ar
ee

 D
r

Saxe Gotha Rd

Tarrytown Ln

Rainbow Dr

11th St

Dogwood Rd

Holland Ave

10th St

C
hurch S

t

M
ethodist Park R

d

Durham Dr

Huntington Dr

Micala Dr

Decatur St

Orchard St

Elm St

Tamwood Cir

Crest Dr

Ta
ylo

r S
t

Dew Ave

Julius Felder St

Enterprise Pkwy

Skyview Dr

13th St

Scana Pkwy

Dawn Dr

Forem
an St

Robin Rd

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 D
r

O
rc

ha
rd

 D
r

N Brow
n St

Ki
tty

 H
aw

k 
D

r

Lynn Dr

Haynes Ln

Seay Dr

Ballard Ct

Williams St

Crapps Ave

Lincoln St

M
iddleton St

Pine Ln

N
 12th St

Summerland Dr

Evergreen Ave

Springdale R
d

Laurie St

Eargle Dr

O
ak H

ill R
d

Pinedale R
d

Windsor Rd

H Ave

Poplar St

Oak Ln

G
reenwood Rd

16th S
t

I-77 Entrance Ramp

S W
oodside Pkw

y

Railroad St

Colite D
r

Hart St

M
em

or
ia

l D
r

Starmount Dr

S E
den D

r

C
rystal Ln

D
ickert D

r

W
 B

er
ry

 R
d

Broo
ks

 Ave

Lisa Dr

Br
ay

 P
ar

k R
d

Williams Cir

Whit
e A

ve

Bayw
ater D

r

F Ave

R
os

e 
D

r

Vi
lla

 C
t

Sierra Dr

Dora Rd

Hendrix St

Brookcliff D
r

R
ainbow

 C
ir

Lee St

Decree Ave

W
es

ts
id

e 
D

r

As
he

 S
t

American Ave

Creekside Rd

C
ou

rtn
ey

 D
r

Spring St

Low
n D

r

Carlin Dr

Sa
in

t D
av

id
s 

C
hu

rc
h 

R
d

O
verland D

r

Godley St

Bel Air Dr

Lexington D
r

Pine D
r

McQueen St
Jessam

ine St

Franklin St

Le
no

re
 D

r

Alexandria St

Sausage Ln

Dale Ln

Peca
n Ln

Hilldale Rd

Colonial Dr

Buckeye Dr

Va
rn

 R
d

La
ke

 D
og

w
oo

d 
D

r

Rem
brandt D

r

Lesley Dr

Hudson Ave

Sightler D
r

Ham
m

ond Ave

Lybrand St

Arthurdale Dr

Mossborough Dr

W
estgate D

r

H
arbor D

r

C
ar

ro
ll 

C
t

San Sus D
r

Genny St

Riverland Dr

Creighton Dr

S Parson St

Picadilly Dr

Stonew
ood D

r

Alexander R
d

Princeton R
d

Spring R
d

Granby Rd

Sam
s Elbow

 R
d

Violet St

M
or

ni
ng

si
de

 D
r

Bruce Rd

Sy
ca

m
or

e 
Tr

ee
 R

d

Rauton St

Essex D
r

Unnamed Frontage Rd

Kentucky Ave

Burnham St

Tree St

John Davis Dr

Fridays Ferry

Naples Pass

Harris
on Cir

Co
nt

in
en

ta
l D

r

Heartwood Dr

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 D

r

Lee C
ir

Ad
ki

ns
 C

ir

G
lad R

ik Ln

Gerr
ie 

Ln

Pon
d D

r

O
ak

w
oo

d 
D

r

Stratford Rd

D
og

w
oo

d 
Ln

Riverside Ln

M
anning Dr

O
perations W

ay

Glendale Rd

Shuler S
t

Jupiter St

Dudley Rd

W
ade St

Camelia St

D
enham

 Ave

Pella Ave

Oakdale Rd

Gantt St

M
ission R

d

W
holesale Ln

Jam
es St

2nd St

Cupstid St

W
ilkinson St

Starview Dr

C
herokee Ln

Long Iron Ct

Craigsen Ln

Toole S
t

Lexington Ave

Forest Ln

Shadow Ln

Foster Brothers Dr

Kinsler D
r

Oaklimb Rd

Epic D
r

Bran Ct

Florentine Rd

Cayce St

Ann Ln

C
oo

pe
r C

t

C
ardinal D

r

Senn St

Spires Dr

Lindler D
r

Eldon D
r

D
arby W

ay

Old 
Fr

ink
 S

t

I-26 W
est Ramp To I-77 North

D
og

w
oo

d 
St

Parkwood Dr

Manley St

D
av

on
 S

t

Archive Ct

N
 9th S

t

D
ub

bs
 A

ve

Romell R
d

Walter Price Rd

Fish
 Hatch

ery 
Ln

Batchelor St

Parnell St

Venetian Rd

Baxter St

1st St

Roof St

Middle St

Abbott Rd

Charwood Ln

Castle Dr

Valleyview Rd

Tufton Ct

Maple St

Sandy Ln

8t
h 

S
t

Parliament Dr

Holl
yd

ale
 D

r

Steele Dr

S B
row

n S
t

W
essinger St

Mattie Ln

Dreher D
r

Airport Access Ln

Florida Ave

McDuffie
 St

Shealy Cir

Farmers Market Dr

7th S
t

Osw
ald Dr

Leander Dr

Air Commerce Dr

6th S
t

Pinecroft D
r

Deliesseline Rd

Indian R
iver D

r

I-26 Exit Ramp

Outlaw Ests

Bulldog Blvd

Marlb
oro Rd

Grove St

Eagle Dr

Smith Dr

Dogwood Cir

Little Brooke Ln

Hunters Mill D
r

Carroll Dr

G
ro

ve
r S

t

Derby Dr

R
ossm

ore D
r

Steele Rd

Still Hopes Dr

Bay St

Tiffany Trl

M
ob

ile
 A

ve

E 
Be

rry
 R

d

Millen St

I-77 South Ramp To I-26 West

Blakely Ct

Hem
loc

k S
t

Eve
rgreen Ln

Starcrest R
d

Byron St

Pa
lle

t D
r

I-77 South Ram
p To I-26 East

3rd St

M
ia

m
i S

t

Da
is

y 
Ln

Ole Sox Dr

W
 Id

le
w

oo
d 

C
ir

Cedar Field Ln

R
ey

no
ld

s 
D

r

Golden Pond Dr

S W
itt St

Bonhill D
r

12Th Street Ext

W
orlin Dr

Empress Rd

W
ad

sw
or

th
 D

r

Sw
annanoa D

r

O
liv

er
 S

t

Meadow Wood Dr

Tennyson D
r

Wildlife Ln

M
cC

all St

Lo
nd

on
de

rry
 Ln

Ashton Cir

N Parson St

Long St

Cimarron Trl

Shady Oak Dr

Rudwick Dr

Fairlaw
n C

ir

Elrod Ave

Slann D
r

Todd Cir

Blossom St

Va
le

 D
r

Norfolk St

I-26 East Ramp To I-77 North

Fort Congaree Trl

Lonely St

Sunny Vista Dr

Lady St

Peach St

Hazel St

M
ar

y 
D

r

North St

Preston St

Merchant Lake Rd

Frieden S
t

Danwood Dr

Lorick St

Alex St

El
m

ira
 S

t

Lonnie Ct

Chapel Rd

Jefferson St

Silstar R
d

Frontier R
d

Je
re

m
e 

B
ay

 R
d

Arlington St

Guignard Ave

Peamar Dr

Little C
hris Ln

W
ooten C

t

Whiteside Cir

Quartermaster St

Shag Bark Trl

Sunbright Dr

Exum Dr

El
no

ra
 D

r

Allen St

Wood Rd

C
oo

lb
re

ez
e 

D
r

Cae
sa

rs
 R

d

Brookfield D
r

Melody Ln

Corley Ct

Beth Dr

R
id

ge
 L

n

Produce Ln

Mineral Springs Rd

Westwood Dr

Forrest Rd

Youth Dr

Wisteria Dr

Hite St

Pinecrest Ave

Quinton Ct

Old Taylor Rd

Shampy St

Lo
ns

da
le

 D
r

G
ranite Hill Rd

Culbreth Ln

Courtside Dr

Trade Zone Dr

Southall Rd

Hallman St

Sa
in

t D
av

id
 D

r

Spires St

Pleasant Valley Rd

C
oo

lb
ro

ok
 D

r

Co
yo

te
 C

t

Myrtle Rd

Partridge Ln

Lownsdale Rd

C
hadsw

orth D
r

Garden Ave

Viclynn R
un

Charlotte Ave

G
ro

ov
er

 C
ir

H
ud

so
n 

S
t

Helenwood Rd

Hunters Mill Ln

By
rd

un
 D

r

Beckham St

Sunset D
r

Mansfield Cir

M Ave

Penny Ln

Banny Jones Ave

Hendrix Dr

Jensen St

Br
oa

dl
ea

f D
r

Apple St

Hafley Ct

M
ea

do
w

 C
re

st
 D

r

W
oodhaven Dr

Melton St

W
 C

am
pus R

d

M
ar

sh
 D

r

Tampa St

C
irc

le
 D

r

Arden Ln

Hallsborough Dr

I-26 Entrance Ramp

Cinnamon Ln

Lonesome Ct

Hopkins St

W
al

te
rb

or
o 

St

Lo
sk

in
 L

n

So
rtw

el
l S

t

Jolly St

Cherry Ln

G
rim

sby Ln

E Idlewood Cir

Sum
ter St

Crip Hill Rd

R
os

em
ar

y 
D

r

Hickory Ln

Am
ick S

t

Cinda Leigh Dr

Catalina Dr

Raw
hide C

t

Rom
an W

ay

Wisconsin St

Isom
 Ln

Sana Cir

M
aintenance W

ay

C
edar Vale D

r

Zeigler Rd

Susan R
d

Ellis
 Dr

Tanya Ln

Vantage Point Dr

Glad St

Inview
 D

r

Monticello St

G
affney St

17th S
t

Mason Rd

Shirley St

S 
C

ov
e 

D
r

S Lucas St

Bonnie St

Vista View
 D

r

Stonehenge Dr

Ann St

Jayne Ln

H
oneysuckle St

G
uilford St

Gabriel Rd

Woodsen Cir

Cen
tu

rio
n 

Pa
ss

La
rk

 L
n

C
ar

pe
nt

er
 S

t

Thomas St

Benedict St

Sonia D
r

Woodfield Rd

N W
oodside Pkwy

Lakewood Dr

Clark St

Loop Rd

Highland Dr

Hookdale Rd

Carolina St

Gibraltar Rd

Henston Dr

Bell St

Br
oo

kw
oo

d 
C

ir

W
ar Adm

iral Dr

Natalie Rd

Acorn D
r

Robin Forest Dr

Sharron St

Karen Dr

W
oodhurst Ln

Thornton Ave

Isabelle R
d

Beachwood Dr

Wellington Rd

R
ey

no
rd

 C
ir

C
havis St

Pine Cone Dr

Blake D
r

Cedarlane Pkwy

Lawrence Rd

Par
k L

n

Dickson Hill Cir

Oakleaf Ln

Joyce St

Thackeray Ln

Kirkland St

Spruce Ln

Texas Ave

Sheffield Ln

Ap
pl

et
on

 C
t

Koon St

W
 Fairhill D

r

Lakeview Dr

Bi
lo

xi 
Sq

Shum
pert St

D
aniel R

d

H
ar

ol
d 

St

Heidi Ln

Pem
brook D

r

Peek Dr

Hooklawn Dr

Arborgate Dr

Blue Ridge Ter

Divinci Rd

Burkett St

Boozer S
t

C
ardinal C

t

Lyles St

Girley St

Clovis Pointe W
ay

W
est StArmstrong St

Lem
m

ond Dr

R
osedale R

d

Ea
rls

 W
ay

Tw
in O

ak C
t

Judan Dr

Marion St

H
erm

an S
t

2nd Ave

New
 H

ope Ave

Shulls Field C
t

Bensmin Dr

Stahl St

Pebble Brook Rd

Stockman Dr

Estes Rd

Collum
wood Cir

You
ng

 R
d

Parkdale Dr

Lancaster St

Russell Rd

Hillside St

Kirkwood Dr

Dale St

Sa
in

t M
ar

k 
D

r

Churchdale Dr

Utopia Ln

M
iner S

t

S Line St

Laurel Ln

Low
e St

North Ave

Dove
 Trace

 Dr

W
es

th
av

en
 D

r

Burlie Dr

Tami Ln

Br
ia

r B
us

h 
Ln

Perry St

J Rufus Rd

Sandel Ln

Cypress St

B and M
 R

d

Parrish Pond Dr

5th S
t

Spring Dr

Base St

Burroughs Ave

C
om

m
erce D

r

N
elson Ln

Happy Trl

Maple Leaf W
ay

M
el

an
n 

P
as

s

G
raham

 St

Ap
ian

 W
ay

C
aughm

an St

Gardenwalk Dr

H
offm

an D
r

Ad
le

r R
d

Pom
peii Pl

Granby Landing Rd

M
ill Pond Rd

Summer Lake Dr

S Ridge Ct

W
es

tm
or

ela
nd

 Ln

C
areer Path

E Q
 S

hull Ln

Holland C
ir

Dalewood Dr

Goldleaf S
t

Darden St

R
ocky Ln

M
orlaine R

d

Turnfield Dr

Jumper S
t

W
at

er
lo

o 
W

ay

W
estview

 D
r

Moss Rd

Vi
ct

or
ia

 D
r

Genesis Cir

Earl C
t

Bram
blewood Cir

Mae St

Easy St

Shadblow Ln

Lillie St

Sewanee Ave

Thym
e D

r

Bell
 C

t

Tarragon Dr

Queen Pkwy

H
am

pton C
rest D

r

Si
lve

r B
ra

nc
h 

Rd

Savanna W
oods C

ir

Hazelwood Ct

Livebark Ln

Rem
 Ct

Lyndale Dr

S C
rom

w
ell St

Backm
an Dr

Huckabee Rd

Terrace Ln

M
onza Trl

Cam
elot Dr

Evelyn St

Bra
nc

h R
d

Pr
ic

e 
C

ir

Longleaf D
r

Heather Dr

Shasta D
r

W
right Ln

Pineview Dr

Hyland Cir

Tim
berland D

r

N
an

do
n 

P
l

La
nd

m
ar

k D
r

Trailstream Rd

Sandalwood D
r

Hill Springs Dr

M
ar

jo
rie

 L
n

Rolling Hills Ln

Oakland Ave

Corporate Blvd

Maylynn Dr

Nutmeg Rd

Pond St

D
uc

he
ss

 T
rl

Se
dg

ef
ie

ld
 D

r

Craig St

Th
om

ps
on

 A
ve

Haleywood Ln

Sedgewood Ln

Conifer Cir

Sa
nd

y 
R

id
ge

 R
d

Doily Rd

14th St

N
oble St

La
zy

 P
ine

s D
r

Jansen Ave

Westwood Cir

W
estwood St

G
ra

ce
 S

t

Cou
rtn

ey
 O

ak
 D

r

Lavern Jum
per R

d

Ed
di

ne
 D

r

W
in

sh
or

e 
D

r

Laredo Rd

Kensington Ct

Bee
ch

 S
t

Bavarian St

Dee St

Knapp St

H
ickory Knob C

t

M
on

tc
la

ire
 L

n

To
rri

sd
al

e 
D

r

Shealy Pines Pl

Vo
lle

y 
Ct

M
on

tc
la

ire
 C

ir

Hidden Acre
s L

n Bachm
an Rd

Parkstone Way

W
oodbine D

r

Dunca
n Ct

Vo
n 

Le
e 

St

Laurel C
reek Ln

An
th

on
y 

D
r

Benton Cir

Branham
 St

Oak Ridge Ln

C
ongaree Park D

r

Sandhills Pkwy

M
ineral W

aters D
r

D
 Epting Ln

Wilm
uth Cir

Columbia St

Cap Wing Dr

I 77 Ramp Exit

Westw
ood Ln

Pren
tis

s S
t

W
ayside D

r

Axson St

D
ee Ann St

N Lucas St

D
errick S

t

Four Acre Dr

Sp
rin

gs
 C

t

Cem
etary C

t

Indigo Place C
t

Saint Jam
es Ave

Barnsw
allow

 D
r

No
tre

 D
am

e 
Pa

ss

Pleasant Ln

N
 Line St

Ivy Field R
d

Sweet Springs Dr

N
 M

arble St

Kelsey C
t

Shadeland Cir

Abacus Rd

M
enscer D

r

Blue Sky Dr

Morn
ing

da
le 

Dr

Corral Ln

Magdalene Ln

Dargan Rd

Ciera Cir

M
esa Ln

Calvary Rd

South St

Sc
ot

st
ow

n 
Ln

G
rans C

ove

Lexington St

St
on

ec
ro

ss
 C

t

Q
uail Field R

d

Jones St

Bo
on

e 
S

t

Sp
rin

gc
re

ek
 C

t

Milan Pass

Cambridge Ct

Ivey S
t

W
ood C

t

W
hispering G

len C
ir

C
hinaberry Ln

Wingard Ave

Au
tu

m
n 

K
no

ll 
D

r

Hobby St

Hidden Valley Dr

Helen St

Granby St

Pa
rk

 C
ir

H
obden C

t

Woodview Ct

G
le

nd
al

e 
D

r

Meadow Ln

N
 C

rom
w

ell St

Den
nis

 O
rr 

Ln

Pinefield R
d

Jarvis Klapman Exit Ramp

Mahogany Rd

Cla Rik Ln

Fa
vo

rit
e 

C
t

Ve
rm

on
t R

d

H
ill

si
de

 T
er

Sulton St

H
un

te
rs

 M
ill

 C
t

C
ac

tu
s 

C
t

Bayberry C
t

White Oak Ln

Sw
eetgum

 D
r

Woodside Ct

Harv
es

t G
len

 Ln

Stonewood Ct

Merry Dr

S M
arble St

Sa
w

tim
be

r D
r

Lloydwood Dr

Link St

Lakeshore Dr

Exclusive Dr

Hopedale Dr

C
ricket C

t

Denberg Rd

W
oodw

ard C
t

G
raham

 Ave

Oweada Dr

Bell Cir

Gardner Dr

Rippling Ln

Dolphin Ct

Sw
eetbriar D

r

Parrish Pond Ct

M
us

ca
di

ne
 L

n

Convenience Dr

D
ep

ot
 S

t

C
adillac Sq

Sp
rin

g 
W

at
er

 C
t

Railfreight Ct

Finley St

C
hi

ck
ad

ee
 C

t

Idlew
ood D

r

M
er

ry
fie

ld
 L

n

Steamboat Run

Sturkie Sq

Seible Rd

M
cD

ow
ell St

Lester Bates Ave
Ag

ap
e 

D
r

Misti Ct

Te
nn

is 
Vi

ew
 C

t
Sparrow Point Rd

Illinois Ave

Pinew
ood S

t

R
iverw

alk C
ir

Idlew
ood P

ark D
r

Pinenook Cir

Carolina Cir

Columbia Cir

W
oodcock Ln

Golden Ln

Heatherton Ct

C
ou

si
ns

 L
n

Bu
rli

e 
C

t

Allison Ct

W
hispering G

len C
t

Fernw
ood C

ir

S Ridge Dr

Heathfield Ct

Tiovoli Ct

Ar
th

ur
da

le
 L

n

Dryd
en Ct

Foxw
ood C

t

Rosemary St

Pleasant Ridge Ln

Barcelona Ct

Audrey Ln

Parsley C
t

Az
al

ea
 C

ir

La
wn C

t

Dogwood Ct

Devinrock Ct

Starview Ct

Sp
an

is
h 

C
t

M
os

s 
Tr

ee
 C

t

D
el

re
e 

C
t

M
oss C

ove C
t

Bu
ck

ey
e 

Ct

Dresden Ct

C
inda Leigh C

t

Stafford C
t

C
re

ek
 B

ot
to

m
 D

r

F 
Av

en
ue

 C
t

La
ke

w
ay

 D
r

Court O
f M

ozart

Old Column Ct

Fountain Head Ct

Pond D
r

Sandy L
n

Lakeview
 D

r

I-77 Exit Ramp

O
ld State R

d

6th St

I-2
6 

E
xi

t R
am

p

Augusta St

Ann Ln

M
em

orial Dr

10th St

Shull St

10th St

13th St

Dunbar Rd

Lexington St

Ann St

I-77 Entrance Ramp

Lawrence Rd

D Ave

M
iddle St

Lady St

13th St

8th St

Kirkwood Dr

1st St

N Parson St

Holland Ave

F Ave

Shull St

Oakland Ave

M
illen St

I-2
6 

E
xi

t R
am

p

Batchelor St R
oof St

I-26 Entrance R
am

p

11th St

Inview
 D

r

Poplar St

I-26 Entrance Ramp

Adkins Cir

Unnamed Frontage Rd

Senn St

I-2
6 

E
xi

t R
am

p

Crapps Ave

I-26 E
xit R

am
p

To
ol

e 
St

17th S
t

I-77 Exit Ramp

Creekside Rd

Colonial Dr

North St

Con
ga

ree
 D

r

Poplar St

R
ey

no
ld

s 
D

r

Jam
es St

Hazel St

N
 Line St

I-26 Entrance Ramp O
ak

 S
t

S M
arble St

I-26 E
xit R

am
p

Shull St

Pine St

Dogwood Ln

Sunset D
r

Airport Blvd

Clovis Pointe Way

Karlaney Ave

Colonial Dr

I 77 Ramp Exit

Lee St

Pineview Dr

W
ilkinson St

G
ranite H

ill R
d

Lacy St

Taylor St

Indigo Ave

Pine St

Dogwood Ln

Lexington Ave

Pi
ne

 S
t

C
ongaree D

r

Railroad St

7th St

I-26 Entrance Ramp

Foreman St

I-77 Entrance Ramp

I-26 Exit Ramp

Le
xi

ng
to

n 
D

r

M Ave

²0.9 0 0.90.45 Miles

LAND USE PLAN, 2019
RC-Residential Conservation and Infill Areas

RD-Residential "Density-Flex" Areas

TA-Transition Areas

CBR-Commercial-Business/Retail Areas

CBI-Commercial-Business/Industrial Areas

PMU-Planned Mixed Use Areas

RA-Resource Conservation Areas

!. Focal point Initiatives

*Streets and Municipalities used courtesy of Lexington County Planning and GIS

















THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CAYCE, S.C. 
February 16, 2016 

The Board of Commissioners of The Housing Authority of the City of Cayce, 
S.C. convened at 5:10 P.M., Tuesday, February 16th, 2016 in the Cayce museum. 

The Chairman called the meeting to order and upon roll call, those present and 
absent were as follows: 

PRESENT: Jack L. Sightler, Jr., Chairman 
Bruce Smith, Chair-Elect 
Silvia Sullivan, Commissioner 
Gilbert Walker, Secretary  

ABSENT: Janice Mixon, Commissioner 

STAFF: Howard Thomas, Lee McRoberts, Angel Cruz, Arthur 
Robertson, Melanie Baker 

Mr. Smith opened with a prayer.  

Upon motion of Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Sullivan the minutes of the regular 
and annual meetings held October 20th, 2015 were unanimously approved.  

Mr. Robertson gave the Operations Report for December, January and February. 
He stated that no accounts were sent to the Magistrate, there were no accounts over thirty 
days old, 15 work orders were received in December, 28 were received in January, 11 
received in February, all were completed in December and January and 8 completed to 
date in February. No emergency work orders were received and no work orders remain.   

Chief Cruz gave an update on security in Cayce.  There were three reports since 
the last meeting all of minor nature.  All were fairly minor and resolved by Cayce PD.   

Mr. Thomas gave an update on RAD.  After working through the financial 
specifics of the program and consulting with HUD, it was determined that transitioning to 
the program would not be in the best interests of the Cayce Housing Authority.  The 
initial 60,000 units accepted received a higher rent allotment per unit; those rents were 
reduced for the units after that cutoff and it would not cash flow based on those numbers.  
Mr. Walker said that a number of housing authorities are pulling out of the program due 
to these changes.  Cayce will not incur any penalty for dropping out and will continue to 
get subsidy and capital funds. 

Ms. Griffin gave an update on FSS activities.  Residents attended several USC 
women’s basketball games.  Edventure continues to come to the community room the 2nd 
Monday of each month to conduct cooking classes.  A community resource fair was held 
recently to make residents aware of services that are available. The first Cayce resident 

ITEM VII. A. 



has completed Career Development training and staff are working with them to find 
employment.  There was a general discussion regarding a free GED program being run 
out of Airport high school, Mr. Smith is closely involved with the program and 
encouraged staff to make the program available to residents. 
 
 Mr. Walker gave a briefing on the proposed Smoke Free Policy.  HUD is 
currently working on new regulations that will require all public housing to be smoke free 
within 18 months of the final regs being published. Staff is working to formulate 
implementation beginning with all new properties being designated “Smoke Free”.  By 
putting this policy into place, HUD anticipates saving a considerable amount of money in 
maintenance costs and fire prevention.  More details will be made available once the 
regulations have been issued. 
 
 There being no additional business, the meeting adjourned at 5:45 pm. 
 

 
________________________________ 

         Secretary 
 
APPROVED: __________________________ 



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CAYCE, S.C.  
April 12th, 2016 

 
The Board of Commissioners of The Housing Authority of the City of Cayce, 

S.C. convened at 5:15 P.M., Tuesday, April 12th, 2016 in the Cayce Museum. 
 

 The Chairman called the meeting to order and upon roll call, those present and 
absent were as follows: 
 
  PRESENT: Jack L. Sightler, Jr., Chairman 
    Bruce Smith, Chair-Elect 
    Janice Mixon, Commissioner  
    Gilbert Walker, Secretary  
 
  ABSENT: Silvia Sullivan, Commissioner 
     

STAFF: Howard Thomas, Lee McRoberts, Arthur Robertson, 
Nancy Stoudenmire, Donzell Mitchell, Shate Griffin 

 
 Mr. Smith opened with a prayer.   
 
 Upon motion of Ms. Sullivan, seconded by Mr. Smith the minutes of the regular 
and annual meetings held February 16, 2016 were unanimously approved.  
  
 Mr. Robertson gave the Operations Report for February, March and April. He 
stated that no accounts were sent to the Magistrate, there were no accounts over thirty 
days old, 24 work orders were received in February, 20 received in March and 5 to date 
in April, 24 were completed in February, 20 completed in March and 1 completed to date 
in April. No emergency work orders were received.   

 
Officer Bennett gave a briefing on security.  All were minor.  Once incident 

involved a resident that was subleasing his unit; the resident will be evicted. 
 

 Mrs. Stoudenmire presented the 2016 – 2017 Agency Plan.  The format for the 
Plan  changed and submission documents have been changed based on the PHA’s size 
and performance designation.  Staff has been working on the plan all year long and will 
submit by April 18, 2016 per HUD guidelines. 
 
 Cayce is a High Performing PHA with an inventory of 41 units.  There are 12 1 
bedroom units, 12 2 bedroom units, 13 3 bedrooms and 4 4 bedroom units. 
 
 

There are currently 456 applications are currently on file for Cayce, which is 
down from 1,049 applications last year.  Two and three bedroom units are the most 
requested.  The average family size is 2.64 and the average family income is $32,072. 

 



There are 3 major changes to the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy 
this year; smoke free public housing, inappropriate bedroom size and over income 
families.Cayce received a good audit for 2015 and is operating on a budget of $212,630 
annually.   

 
Several residents in Cayce have achieved homeownership and staff is currently 

working with other families who wish to purchase homes.   
 
Incident reports increased by 2 compared to the previous year, there were 19 

crimes in 2015 versus 17 in 2014.  Staff continues to work closely with local law 
enforcement. 

 
The Violence Against Women Act was changed to include sexual assault, 

provided clearer definitions, established time periods and was expanded to include the 
HOPWA, Homeless and other housing programs. 

 
 Goals and objectives for the Agency are increasing the number of affordable 
housing units in the community, promoting self sufficiency of the residents and ensuring 
fair housing for all citizens. 
 
 The possible disposition of the 2 acres at Spencer Place was included in case an 
opportunity arises to develop that land.  RAD was explored but decided not to be a 
benefit to Cayce.   
 

All certifications required to be submitted with the plan have been completed. The 
Resident Advisory Board met on April 8th and was received the Plan favorably.   The 
conversion to Smoke Free was the biggest topic of discussion and all residents in 
attendance at the RAB meeting were in favor of the policy. 

 
Smoke free will be implemented in Cayce beginning July 1, 2016; all units in the 

Columbia Housing Authority’s inventory will be smoke free by December, 2017.  
Smoking will no longer be allowed in public housing units or within 25 feet of buildings.  
Staff is working with LRADAC and other agencies to provide resources to residents 
wanting to quit. 
  
 Mrs. Stoudenmire opened the floor to comments or questions.  There was a 
general discussion regarding the implementation of smoke free.  Mr. Robertson said that 
staff is looking at outside options for smokers now and will provide some sort of shelter 
that meets the requirements of the regulations.   
 
 Upon motion of Mr. Sightler, seconded by Mr. Smith, the Annual Plan was 
unanimously approved.  
 
 Mr. Thomas stated that HUD inspections have been scheduled for the Cayce 
Housing Authority the 1st and 2nd of June.  Approximately 15-20 homes will be selected 
randomly.  Staff is generating work orders on units now to correct any possible issues. 



 Mr. Sightler asked for an update on the possible purchase of Judge Green’s 
property.  Mrs. Stoudenmire said staff is still interested but the Lexington County 
Director of Community Development recently left and the new Director has not been 
briefed on the proposal.  Ms. Stoudenmire said that she will meet with him to explain the 
project and request additional funds in the new fiscal year. 
 
 Mr. Thomas introduced Donzell Mitchell, Director of Public Housing. 
 
 
 There being no additional business, the meeting adjourned at 6:06 pm. 
 

 
________________________________ 

         Secretary 
 
APPROVED: _________________________ 



1 | P a g e  

 

CITY OF CAYCE 

EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Council Chambers 

May 12, 2016 

 
 
Present:  Dave Capps, Cindy Pedersen, Kimberly Christ, Danny Creamer, Maxine Creamer, 
Amy Roper, and Rachel Scurry 
 
Absent, Excused:  Jason Munsell and Frankie Newman, 
 
City Representatives Present: Kara Carmine, Mendy Corder, and James Denny 
 
Consultants:  John Banks and Sheila Starkey 
 
 
Chairperson Danny Creamer called the meeting to order.   
 
The minutes of the April 14, 2016 meeting were reviewed and approved as written. 
 
 
Congaree Bluegrass Festival, Saturday, October 1, and Sunday, October 2, 2016 

 

Saturday’s line-up includes Doyle Lawson and Quicksilver, Edgar Laudermilk Band, 
Steve Wilson Bandjo Co., and Slope Valley 
 
Sunday afternoon’s line-up includes Left Lane, Southern Gospel Express, and The 
Thomas Family. 
 
John Banks, Sheila Starkey discussed preparations and ideas for the 2016 festival with 
Committee members. 
 

 Chairman Creamer and Mr. Banks will work together on the layout of the stage and 
other areas within the track. 

 The contract for the Speedway has been signed.  Ms. Carmine and the City Risk 
Manager will work through any outstanding issues. 

 Great line-ups for both days should create much interest and draw large crowds. 
 Mr. Banks has arranged for the Avenues Neighborhood Arts Festival group to screen 

applications for the potters and painters interested in displaying their wares. 
 Military Timeline Impressions is interested in presenting a living history group paying 

tribute to 200s years of military service at no cost to the CBF. 
 Additional ideas include a children’s music area with mini-lessons; band jam tent; 

dance tent with cloggers; hayride; pumpkin carving/painting, and disc golf. 
 Ms. Starkey and Ms. Carmine are working on social media and web page. 
 Committee members were encouraged to seek volunteers from various community and 

service clubs.  Perhaps, college students will assist as part of their service projects. 



2 | P a g e  

 

Committee Membership 

 
As recommended by the Committee, Council appointed Maxine Creamer to serve a two-year 
term on the Committee. 
 
Ms. Cole and Mrs. Scurry will not be seeking reappointment to the Committee.  Both of their 
terms expire in May. 
 
The terms for Mr. Creamer and Ms. Newman will expire in June.   
 

 

Guided Nature Tours, Saturday, May 7, 2016 

 

Dr. Mancke led the tours from the Timmerman Trail at 10 am and 1 pm.  Mr. Capps expressed 
concern with the attendees and bikes sharing the sidewalk.  Dr. Mancke is scheduling events 
six to eight months in advance.  Mr. Capps encouraged the Committee to consider booking the 
2017 event by early fall 2016. 
 

 
Proposed 2017 Family Event 

 
The Subcommittee has scheduled their first meeting.  They plan to report at the June meeting. 
 
 

Christmas in Cayce 

 
Ms. Carmine reported that balance forward from 2015 is approximately $8800.  The 
approved H-Tax funds are $13,000 ($10,000 for lighting/decorations and $3000 for Carols 
along the Riverwalk).  The approved A-Tax funds are $10,000.  A motion was made, 
seconded, and approved to modify the budget for new displays to a maximum of $20,000.  
Committee members recommended the purchase of the Pick-a-boo Santa ($11,400) and the 
Elves with Toys ($7200).  City representatives will review the display diagram, assess the 
current displays, and report to the Committee at the June meeting. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Rachel R. Scurry  



                                   
 
AGENDA            APPROVED MINUTES 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
CAYCE CITY HALL 

1800 12TH STREET, CAYCE SC 
Monday, May 16, 2016 

6:00 PM 
 
  

I. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Ed Fuson. Members present were 
Chris Kueny, Larry Mitchell, John Raley, Robert Power, and Chris Jordan. 
Butch Broehm was absent excused. Staff present were Monique Ocean and 
Layne West. 
 

II. INTRODUCTION OF NEW MEMBER – Chris Jordan 
Mr. Chris Jordan was introduced and welcomed as a new member of the 
Planning Commission.  
  

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   
A motion was made by Mr. Raley to approve the minutes of the March 21, 
2016, meeting. Mr. Mitchell seconded the motion.  The vote passed 
unanimously. 

   
IV. STATEMENT OF NOTIFICATION 

Mr. Fuson inquired if the media and the public had been duly notified of the 
meeting.  Monique Ocean confirmed that everyone had been notified. 
 

V. PUBLIC HEARING – Map Amendment 001-16 [A request by Staff for 
annexation in conjunction with an RS-4 (Single-Family, Small Lots) zoning 
designation. The properties are located at 1416 Alex Street (TMS#005750-09-
004), 1418 Alex Street (TMS#005750-09-005) and Naples Avenue 
(TMS#005750-09-015).] 
a. Opening Statement  
Mr. West began by explaining that the 3 parcels included in the request would 
be conjoined after successful annexation and zoning to RS-4 (Single Family 
Residential). Mr. West stated that the City had purchased the property and the 
intent was to construct a new water tower on the property. Mr. West stated that 
one of the properties contained a dilapidated building that would be 
demolished, improving the appearance of the surrounding area.  Mr. West 
stated that the design of the water tower was not complete so he could not 
comment on the height of the tower. Mr. West stated that the tower would follow 
required zoning regulations.  
 
 

 

 



PLANNING COMMISSION 
APPROVED MINUTES 
MAY 16, 2016 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

b. Public Testimony 
Mrs. Berneatha Veal was present as a property owner.  Mrs. Veal said that she 
received a notice about the request for annexation and she came to the 
meeting to hear more information. Mrs. Veal asked if the road would be 
widened and if something could be done about the run-down fences in the area.  
Mr. West stated that the road would not be widened and he would look into the 
fence issue. 
 
c. Adjourn Hearing 
With no more discussion, Mr. Fuson closed the public hearing and called for a 
motion. 

 
VI. MOTION – MA001-16 

A motion was made by Mr. Kueny to recommend the annexation in conjunction 
with an RS-4 zoning designation to Council for approval.  Mr. Raley seconded 
the motion.  The vote passed unanimously. 

 
VII. OTHER BUSINESS 

Mr. West briefed the Planning Commission on the new Property Registration 
Program and pointed out that the program required registration of non-owner 
occupied homes. Mr. West stated that the program requires the owners of 
these properties to register with the City and provide a local responsible party 
that can be contacted in the case of violations or emergencies. Mr. West 
stated that Staff used tax data from the Lexington County Assessor’s Office 
and discovered that about 1,500 dwellings in the City were non-owner 
occupied. Mr. West stated that letters were mailed to these owners and 
approximately 50% responded to the City’s request for information. Mr. Raley 
asked for clarification on code enforcement procedures and mentioned two 
addresses he thought were in violation.  Mr. West stated that he now 
supervises the City’s code enforcement efforts and would look into Mr. 
Raley’s inquiries.  
 
Mr. West stated that he was working on updates to the Zoning Ordinance.  
Mr. West stated that the review of the changes will be brought to the Planning 
Commission in stages.   

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

A motion was made by Mr. Mitchell to adjourn the meeting.  Mr. Power 
seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the vote passed unanimously. 

 
A quorum of Council may be present.   

No discussion or action on the part of Council will be taken. 



City of Cayce 
Committee Appointments/Reappointments 

July 5, 2016 

All open positions will be advertised on the City’s website and Facebook page. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 

EVENTS COMMITTEE - ONE (1) POSITION  
Ms. Frankie Newman’s term expired in June and she would like to serve again.  The Committee recommends her 
for reappointment.  Ms. Newman has served on the Committee since 1998.  Her reappointment application is 
attached for Council’s review.   

PLANNING COMMISSION – ONE (1) POSITION 
Mr. Larry Mitchell’s term expires in July and he would like to serve again. Mr. Mitchell has served on the 
Commission since 1998.  His reappointment application is attached for Council’s review.    

NO COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 
The following positions have been postponed by Council until receipt of potential member applications. 

ACCOMMODATIONS TAX COMMITTEE – THREE (3) POSITIONS  
Two positions must be filled by someone from the motel industry in Cayce.  One position must be filled by 
someone from the restaurant industry in Cayce.   

BEAUTIFICATION BOARD – THREE (3) POSITIONS 
The Board has no recommendations at this time.  

BEAUTIFICATION FOUNDATION – TWO (2) POSITIONS   
There are currently two open positions on the Beautification Foundation.  One open position is in District 1 and 
the other open position is in District 4.      

CONSOLIDATED BOARD OF APPEALS – TWO (2) POSITIONS  
Members who serve on this Board must be either an Engineer, Contractor, Architect or Design Professional.  
There are no recommendations at this time.       

PUBLIC SAFETY FOUNDATION – THREE (3) POSITIONS 
The Foundation has no recommendations at this time.   

ITEM VII. B. 



CITY OF CAYCE 
COMMITTEE MEMBER REAPPOINTMENT APPLICATION 

 
 

Name: __Ms. Frankie Newman____________________________________________________ 

Home Address: _ Jessamine Street ____  City, State, Zip _Cayce SC  29033_____________  

Telephone: _______________ E-Mail Address _N/A___________________________     

Resident of Cayce:    { Yes    { No     Number of Years  __60____________   

Please check the Committee for which you are applying for reappointment:  

{ Accommodations Tax Committee    { Beautification Board { Event Committee 
{ Cayce Housing Authority     { Museum Commission { Planning Commission 
{ Consolidated Board of Appeals           { Board of Zoning Appeals 

 
Have you ever been convicted of a felony or misdemeanor other than a minor traffic 
violation?   {  Yes      {  No     If yes, specify below: 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Work Address 

Company:  Lexington School District Two_________  Position ___Teacher__________________ 

Address: ______________________________________________________________________ 

City, State, Zip _____________________________ Telephone: ___________________________ 

Fax: __________________________________   E-Mail  ________________________________ 

Work Experience: ______________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Educational Background:  _Masters Degree in Education ______________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Membership Information (Professional, Neighborhood and/or Civic Organizations): 

_Womans Club of Cayce______________________________________________________ 

Volunteer Work: Events Committee, Museum Commission, Womans Club___________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Hobbies: ______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Return to: 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 

City of Cayce, P.O. Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171-2004 
Telephone: 803-550-9557  Fax: 803-796-9072 

mcorder@cityofcayce-sc.gov 




	Agenda
	Item I. B. - Council Meeting Minutes June 6, 2016
	Item I. B. - Council Meeting Minutes June 22, 2016
	Item III. A - Whole Sole Award
	Item IV. A. - White Paper- Land Use Plan 2019 Amendment
	Item IV. A. - Ordinance
	Item IV. A. - Revised Land Use Plan Map
	Item IV. A. - Land Use Plan Map
	Item V. A. - DJJ Agreement
	Item VII. A - Cayce Housing Authority Minutes 0216
	Item VII. A. - Cayce Housing Authority Minutes0416
	Item VII. A. - Events Committee Minutes
	Item VII.. A. - Plan Comm Minutes
	Item VII. B. - Committee Reappts
	Item VII. B. - Newman
	Item VII. B. - Mitchell

